R.J. ENTERPRISES, Inc.
P.O. Box 82
Brunswick, ME 04011
207-373-0344 (Ph) /207-373-1344 (Fax)

November 13, 2015

Peter Reynolds

Ledgewood Construction

27 Main Street

South Portland, ME 04106

RE: Former St. Patrick's Church, Portland.

Dear Peter,

On 11/13/15, R. J. Enterprises, along with Shaw Brothers, removed the asbestos coated
concrete supporting the various porches and air vents in the front area of the church. This
material was placed into a lined dumpster for disposal into a EPA approved landfill.

The waste manifest will be forwarded to you when is returned from the landfill.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

DIl

Richard Giberson




